Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:11 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMD2407Y AGAINST SMC2119J *** LKK REF:
CC4/AI1S23002241/pa3

Dear Mei Kwan,
We will withdraw third party claim and assist our insured to submit under OD revert claim,

Thank you

Best Regards,
YOU PO SOON
Service Advisor

Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610
DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493
Web: www.honda.com.sg

.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:01 PM

To: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMD2407Y AGAINST SMC2119J *** LKK REF: CC4/AlS23002241/pa3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Poh Soon,

We refer to our tele-conversation a while ago.
Please provide us evidence i.e. video and scene photo (if any).

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMD2407Y AGAINST SMC2119)

Dear Officer,
May | know the liability for this direct settlement case?
Thank you

Best Regards,
YOU PO SOON
Service Advisor

Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610
DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493
Web: www.honda.com.sg

.- You
]

From: You Po Soon
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SMD2407Y AGAINST SMC2119)
To The Officer In Charge,

Please Refer The Above Attachment For Your Reference.

Please arrange for survey,

Kindly advice on liability,

Your Insured vehicle number is SMC2119J Accident Date 28/2/2023.

Thank You

Best Regards,
YOU PO SOON
Service Advisor

Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610
DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493



Web: www.honda.com.sg

.- You
]

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete
the mail. Thank you.

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



